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Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Jul 18, 2016 at 1:18 PM

To: "Roy, Bhabesh" <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>
Cc: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Good Afternoon Bhabesh, | just want to confirm whether documents from the previous 2016 folder is required for this
application? Please confirm so that | can include in the list of documents for this application under the notice of application.

Thanks and my apologies for the delays.

Regards
& Wm,  Valerie Kogvek- R On. “dU\°
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Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> Mon, Jul 18, 2016 at 1:40 PM

To: Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Please include all the documents of 2016.

Thanks Valerie.

Bhabesh

From: Valerie Kogvek [valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: July 18, 2016 3:18 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh

Cc: Sean Joseph

Subject: 160716 3BM-YRB0308
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Good Afternoon Bhabesh, | just want to confirm whether documents from the previous 2016 folder is required for this application?
Please confirm so that | can include in the list of documents for this application under the notice of application. Thanks and my
apologies for the delays.

Regards

Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Jul 18, 2016 at 1:44 PM
To: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Sean, | am forwarding you this email from Bhabesh, he states all 2016 submissions are required for the application.

Regards

Valerie Kogvek- RO “dbé\°
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